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INFORMATION REQUEST REFERENCE 22-015

Thank you for your information request, received on 20 June 2022. You asked the London
Legacy Development Corporation (Legacy Corporation) to provide the following information
under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 (FOIA):

“Please provide information regarding the total cost to the public to date of restoring,
upgrading and maintaining the facilities and spaces in the Olympic Park, including
the renovation of the Athletes' Village which is not in the Park, since the end of the
Games after the Paralympic Games.

| would also request a breakdown per facility and the spaces.”

| can confirm that the Legacy Corporation holds information which falls within the scope of
your request. The information relevant to your request is below:

Transformation

All costs related to Transformation were provided in our previous response reference 18-
077. There has been no change to the figures since this response. The previous response
has been attached in Annex A for reference.

Maintenance

Maintenance costs as previously provided and for 2018/19, 2019/20 and 2020/21 are in our
Annual Report and Accounts which are publicly available. Therefore, we are refusing this
aspect of the request under FOIA section 21 - Information accessible to applicant by other
means.

FOIA Section 21 - Information accessible to applicant by other means.
(1) Information which is reasonably accessible to the applicant

The maintenance costs up to 2020/21 are in the public domain including published on the
Legacy Corporation website.

The figures for 2021/22 will be published in the annual accounts and are being withheld
under FOIA Section 22 — Information intended for future publication.

FOIA Section 22 - Information intended for future publication.
(1) Information is exempt information iF—
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(a) the information is held by the public authority with a view to its publication, by the
authority or any other person, at some future date (whether determined or not),
(b) the information was already held with a view to such publication at the time when the

request for information was made, and

(c) it is reasonable in all the circumstances that the information should be withheld from
disclosure until the date referred to in paragraph (a).

The Annual Report and Accounts are published annually and will be available on our

website.
Upgrades
The Legacy Corporation holds the following information in relation to upgrade costs, from
2016/17 onwards.
Grand
16/17 17/18 18/19 19/20 20/21 21/22 Total
AMO 2,162,068 44,180 88,329 | 114,687 44,028 | 42,185 | 2495477
CBA 76,295 89,868 172,659 | 224,112 67,126 34,137 664,198
LAC 164,145 258,760 262,681 | 406,044 | 433,823 | 401,230 | 1,926,684
Park 1,150,814 223,883 | 1,005,569 92,563 | 124,306 | 515,980 | 3,113,115
Grand
Total 3,553,322 616,692 | 1,529,238 | 837,407 | 669,283 | 993,532 | 8,199,474

The figures for the Stadium are in the E20 Annual Report and Accounts which are publicly
available up to 31 March 2021, therefore, we are refusing this aspect of the request under

FOIA section 21 - Information accessible to applicant by other means.

FOIA Section 21 - Information accessible to applicant by other means.

(2) Information which is reasonably accessible to the applicant

Please note: as previously mentioned in our 18-077 response, the Legacy Corporation does
not hold cost information in relation to the original build, transformation or maintenance of
the Athletes Village. While the Athletes Village is within the Legacy Corporation Planning
area, the Legacy Corporation has had no responsibility for the design, development,
operation or maintenance of Athlete’s village. The Olympic Delivery Authority (ODA)
managed the reconfiguration and disposal of the village post-Games. On closure the ODA
information was transferred to the Department of Digital, Culture, Media and Sport (DCMS).

Details of how to submit a FOIA request to DCMS can be found on their website:

https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/department-for-digital-culture-media-sport.

If you are unhappy with our response to your request and wish to make a request for an
internal review of our response, you should write to:

Deputy Chief Executive

London Legacy Development Corporation

Level 9

5 Endeavour Square

Stratford
E20 1JN

Email: EOl@londonlegacy.co.uk




Please note: requests for internal reviews received more than forty workings days after the
initial response will not be handled.

If you are not content with the outcome of the internal review, you may appeal directly to the
Information Commissioner at the address given below. You should do this within two months
of our final decision. There is no charge for making an appeal.

Further information on the Freedom of Information Act 2000 is available from the Information
Commissioner’s Office:

Wycliffe House

Water Lane

Wilmslow

SK9 5AF

Telephone 08456 30 60 60 or 01625 54 57 45

Website www.ico.gov.uk

Yours sincerely

FOI / EIR Co-ordinator
London Legacy Development Corporation





